From: JoAnn Baker <JoAnn.Baker@doctorsmemorial.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Florida Hospital Commission

Cc: Celia Ward

Subject: Requested Certification Due August 1, 2015

Secretary Dudek,

| Certify that Doctors Memorial Hospital, Bonifay, Florida has only one Medicaid Managed Care Contract( Staywell) at
105% and all others are at 100% of the Medicaid rate. After your review if you have any questions or require additional
information, please let me know. Thanks so much and have a great day ©

JoAnn Baker

Administrator

Doctors Memorial Hospital

2600 Hospital Drive

PO Box 188

Bonifay, FL 32425

Dir - 850.547.8001

Tel - 850.547.8000 x8001 e Fax - 850.547.8006
Cell- 850-373-8393
www.doctorsmemorialhospital.org

Confidential Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail immediately and delete it
from your files.



